2018/19 - 08

A meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council was held on Tuesday 13th November 2018 in Melior Community College, Chandos Road, Scunthorpe at 6pm.

PRESENT: Chairman: Cllr C Waters

Cllr B Holloway, Cllr P Devine, Cllr K Houghton.

IN ATTENDANCE: Cllr D Oldfield, Mrs K Pickering(Clerk), One member of the public.

PUBLIC FORUM

- 1 .**APOLOGIES**: No apologies to receive.
- 2. **DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM None.**
- 3. TO GIVE CONSIDERATION TO THE FOLLOWING APPLICATION FOR CO-OPTION TO THE PARISH COUNCIL:
- a) Mr L Walker.

IT WAS RESOLVED unanimously to co-opt Mr Walker to the parish council.

4. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 11th SEPTEMBER 2018.

Proposed by Cllr K Houghton, seconded by Cllr P Devine, adopted unanimously.

5. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 11th SEPTEMBER 2018.

No matters arising.

6. FINANCE

a) Accounts for payment:

PAYEE	CHEQUE NO	AMOUNT
1. Clerk - Salary – Oct/Nov	100471	367.70
2. Clerks Expenses :		
Stamps, stationery +photocopies – 11.29)	
Travel – 18.00		
Total Expenses	100472	29.29
3. Inland Revenue – for Oct	100473	6.00
4. Inland Revenue - for Nov	100474	6.00
5. Melior College – rent	100475	37.50
6. C Waters – daffodil bulbs	100476	250.00

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr B Holloway, seconded by Cllr P Devine and unanimously agreed.

b) To receive the Income and Expenditure to date – circulated prior to meeting with no variances to note.

7. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL MATTERS

- i) To receive report from Cllr D Oldfield- Cllr Oldfield expressed his concerns regarding the amended planning application 2017/1386. The North Lincolnshire local plan is currently being updated and this plan will have an impact on future planning applications. The Civic Centre will become an education establishment creating 1500 university level places associated with Lindsey College and the University of Lincoln. Cllr Oldfield advised the meeting of the safe and sound funding available for all home owners above the age of 70yrs.
- ii) New matters to report: No new matters to report.

8. LOCAL or SITE MATTERS.

- NATS meeting The most recent meeting was held at Gunness with shop thefts now removed as a priority and match day parking and traffic speed through Burringham being prioritised.
- ii) Planting of bulbs the bulbs have been planted.
- iii) New matters: no new matters to report.

9. PLANNING

- a) Application PA/2017/1386 Planning permission for highway works to deliver a new terminating junction to the M181 motorway comprising a new at-grade roundabout to access the B1450 Burringham Road from the M181, new B1450 side roads and realignment of the existing B1450, two new additional roundabourts on the realigned B1450, drainage ponds and outfalls, landscaping and associated reprofiling and ancillary works amended plans to use existing B1450 overbridge as NMU route Lincolnshire lakes, M181/B1450 Burringham Road, Burringham. IT WAS RESOLVED to OBJECT to this planning application stating that that increased traffic generation, in particular, increased HGV traffic, would have an adverse impact on the existing residential properties. A southern loop road to circulate the golf course should be a condition of planning as this would alleviate some of the traffic concerns associated with this planning application.
- b) Application PA/2018/2186 Outline planning permission for 36 dwellings including new access road and adoptable sewage pumping station Woods along Scotter Road, Scunthorpe.
 - **IT WAS RESOLVED** to **OBJECT** to this planning application stating that increased traffic generation would have an adverse impact on residential properties and the loss of woodland would also have a detrimental environmental and wildlife impact.

10. CORRESPONDENCE

- VANL training course diary
- Rural Services Network information
- North Lincolnshire Council Forthcoming meetings
- Humberside Police and Crime Commissioner Offer to attend a parish council meeting
- Standards training 27/11/18 2-4pm and 4/12/18 6-8pm Civic Centre
- IHBC course Home based child care 30/1/19
- Safe and Sound Assistance Grant poster
- Letter of application from resident for co-option to parish council
- Xmas lights switch on -24/11/18

11. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING.

Precept:

- a) Coach trip funding consideration to 2 coaches one for each site.
- b) Donations

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Tuesday 8th January 2019 at 6pm.